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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
@& Intelligence Information Handling Committee

& WASHINGTON, DC 20505 \/{‘Y’Z@

i ‘- THC/MM 84-27
‘ | 5 March 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Geographic Information Systems Subcommittee Members

Geographic Information Systems Working Group Members

FROM: | STAT
Vice Chairman, Intelligence Information
Handling Committee ‘

SUBJECT: GISS Meeting - 12 March 1984

Attached is[:::::::::]report to the GISWG. I would appreciate your STAT
immediate review of this docqment and wish to discuss your views and comments
at our next GISS meeting. I have scheduled one for 12 March 1984 in| | STAT
at the Community Headquarters Building between 1000 and 1200 hours. The short
notification time is driven by the fact that DMA, which will be acting as the
contracting office for current video disc efforts, needs our comments NLT COB

on 15 March.

4
STAT
Attachment: a/s
Distribution:
Orig - GISS/GISWG Members
v 1 - ICS Registry (w/o/att)
1 - IHC Chrono (w/o/att)
1 - IHC/MM (w/o/at
1 - IHC Subject STAT
1CS/IHC, (5 Mar 84) STAT
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